

November 01, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Frank Coperich / Kwok Chan

SUBJECT: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: A3LSCH570
731 Confirmation Number: EA94955
Correspondence Reference No.: 10074
Request for Additional Info.: 10/12/99

Dear Frank / Kwok:

Submitted herewith, on behalf of Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., is an amendment in response to your e-mail dated October 12, 1999 requesting additional information for the subject application.

1. Attached is the SAR measurement data and photographs for hands-free body-worn configuration, using the ear-microphone accessory, and the phone placed in the optional holster. Also attached is a letter from the applicant stating the minimum separation distance, which will be placed as a warning statement to the user in the operators manual.
2. The 24dBm output indicated on the SAR plots (both brain & body SAR) does not include the 1.2dB cable loss also shown on the plots. The actual conducted output level is 25.2dBm.

We trust this information is sufficient to issue the grant. Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you.

Sincerely,



Randy Ortanez
President & Chief Engineer

cc: Ben Kim
Engineering Manager
Samsung American QA Lab